Message

From: Name lE PD Ddft.gov.uk]

Sent: 15/11/2021 15:42:33

To: Brian_Johnson! Personal Data E
Personal Data

CC: Robert Courts_MPE PD @dft.gov.uk]; Maritime Briefingi PD dft.gov.uk]; Petra
Wilkinson! Personal Data P ,
Personal Data i Name | Personal Data ,
i Personal Data i Name | Personal Data . """"

Personal Data ' Name |

IName'_ PD 2dft.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Brian Johnson (15/11/21 10:55 - 12:00) - Annotated Agenda

Hi Brian,

Please see below a summary of key discussion points and actions below from your regular 1:1 with the Minister this
morning:

1. Merchant Navy Training Board (MNTB): RC noted the recent update note on the MTNB. He is content for the
Maritime Skills Commission to conduct a review of where the function of the MNTB might best sit. He would be
keen for this review to be fairly swift so the issue is not ‘kicked into the long grass’, ideally reporting back to him
by end of February. Brian agreed to take this away and discuss with the MSC Chair.

2. MCA approach to decarbonisation: Brian talked RC through the presentation on Systemic Approach to
Decarbonisation. Brian noted the increased thinking around Nuclear, and that MCA/DfT are seeking to
strengthen ties with BEIS. RC commented he is happy to help reach out to BEIS if helpful. RC noted his interest in
Nuclear and requested some further information on Molten Salt Nuclear Power for Maritime. Brian agreed to
provide the Minister with a further note on this. RC also asked Nuclear Power be added to the agenda for his
hext 1:1 with Petra.

3. Grandfather Rights: GRR. No response from PBL. RC happy to support if heeded.

IMO Audit: Brian updated RC on the positive result of the IMO Audit.

5. Legislation Backlog: RC noted that the recent SLSC session on legislative backlog had gone well. He is confident
MCA have gripped the issue. Important now to ensure we just keep cracking through it.

6. UKSAR2G: Brian updated RC on the procurement exercise for UKSAR2G. Will require HMT to re-approve before
contract is awarded.

7. The Channel and Small Boat Crossings: Brian updated RC that they continue to see a increasing volume of
crossings. Working well with Border Force. Concern about potential to run out of capacity in peak Spring season
if France continue to not play full role is preventing crossings — will continue to keep an eye on this.

8. Concierge Service and Tonnage Tax: Brian updated RC on the positive response to concierge service and
tonnage tax reforms. Can provide some stats around this in due course. Interest from Evergreen. Continue to
work through how we use cadet capability to make it more attractive to new entrants.

9. HM Coastguard Incidents 2021 & Beach Safety Responsibilities: Brian updated on the high rate of incidents for
2021. Increased incidents due to recreational activity on coast. Looking at how target communications to
prevent accidents such as recreational magazines. Are working with Cabinet Office on where policy
responsibility for beach safety sits.

10. Fishing Vessel Safety: Brian updated RC that fishing vessel safety continues to be a concern. Have increased
surveys and had to detail large numbers for non-compliance. Looking at ways to target comms and engagement
activity in a way that translated into fewer deaths and incidents. RC noted he was very keen to support these
efforts — would be interested in having advice on how he might be able to reinforce messages through local
MPs. For example writing to them on incidents in their constituencies, convening a meeting, asking them to
amplify upcoming safety campaigns etc. Brian agreed to take this away to consider, and to revert with some
suggestions/advice.

b
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i Name |

Name __________ i | Assistant Private Secretary to Robert Courts MP, Minister for Aviation, Maritime & Security, , Department for
Transp_qr_t_ _______________________________

5/23| Persona|*473| Personal 241

To contact the Minister’s office, please e- mall- PD y@dft.gov.uk

Find out more information about the Minister, the Minister’s office and their responsibilities, templates and guidance, parliamentary
recess and duty rotas.

Please note that all e-mails and their attachments sent by a Private Secretary on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision or
comment made by a Minister, or note of a Ministerial meeting, should be filed appropriately by the recipient. DfT Private Office
does not keep official records of such e-mails or documents attached to, or forwarded with, them.

FromName< PD @mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 November 20211056

To. Name PD Bdft.gov.uk>l ) N ameﬁ PD B dft.gov.uk>

Cc: Robert Courts_ MP | PD 'd)dft gd_\'/_'h'_lz;"l'\ﬁé?iff'rﬁé Briefing i PD @dft.gov.uk>; brian
iohnson (MCGA Mail CGRtact, 75" /@mcga.gov.uk>; Petra Wilkinson | PD Ddft gov.uk>] Name
5 Name i PD @dft gov.uk>

Hello Name Name

Please find attached an annotated agenda and associated documents ahead of the Minister’s
meeting with Brian Johnson on Monday — the format follows ones we have used before for these
types of meeting. The associated documents are:

Annex A —is our previous note on the MNTB and the first attach (email) provides more detail.
Annex B — is the presentation that Brian will use to illustrate our approach, both as below

These are the first two agenda items.

With Thanks
Name
Name ! | Personal Data 388
Parliamentary Business Manager e
Corporate Support | PD__ @mocga.gov.uk
& Maritime and Coastguard
. Agency
Maritime & Spring Place, 105 Commercial
Coastguard Road
Agency Southampton, SO15 1EG

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas
www.gov.uk/mca
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From: Name EE PD @dft.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 November 2021 11:16

Toi Name § PD | mcga.gov.uk>i  Name i PD @dft.gov.uk>

Cc: Robert Courts_MP i PD @dft.gov.uk>; Maritime Brleflng < PD @D dft.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Brian Johnson

| just wanted to get in touch about Brian’s meeting with Minister Courts.

Over the last few weeks, there have been two requests from the Minister to discuss things with Brian. | thought this
meeting would be a good opportunity to do so (if Brian is content):

1. MNTB. As attached, the Minister had a few thoughts on the submission you sent up. He will hopefully be
discussing with Petra next week, and then would like to discuss it with Brian. Please reference the submission in
the briefing.

2. MCA Decarb work. In a meeting with Christopher Rodrigues last week, the Minister said he was keen to look at
the presentation of Brian’s recent work on decarbonisation. Brian’s office sent over the attached presentation
this week. The Minister noted it but would like to like to take up Brian’s offer to talk the Minister through this in
the meeting with Brian on the 15%.

Please could you ensure these are both on the agenda for this meeting and the MNTB covered in the briefing?

i Name i (Covering) Assistant Private Secretary to Robert Courts MP, Minister for Aviation, Maritime & Security,
Department for Transport

| |{Personal {852

From: Robert Courts_MP | PD Ddft.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2021 13:50 ,
Td Name ;i PD_i@robertcourts.co.uk’; Maritime Briefing; Maritimeengagement; Name
e Nt ]

Subject: Meeting w/ Brian Johnson
When: 15 November 2021 10:55-12:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

*Meeting will start at 11:00, but please join at 10:55 for a quick pre-brief*
Dear all,

Minister Courts will meet with Brian Johnson, Chief Executive, MCA.

| would be grateful if @ C Name i could co-ordinate the provision of written briefing to this office, by 2pm on

Thursday 11* November.
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Please do add the appropriate officials. However, please do not forward this invite to externals without a DfT address.

Post to: Great Minster Hse, 33 Horseferry Rd, London, SW1P 4DR

The Minister’s box closes at 2pm Monday — Thursday, when parliament is sitting

To contact the Minister’s office, please e-maili PD @i dft.gov.uk

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

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
i Personal Data 773 122063245# United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 122 063 245#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Meetings may under certain circumstances be recorded, see LEGAL below. If a meeting is to be recorded the
organiser should tell you beforehand stating the reason why. During the meeting a banner will appear on the screen
to show that it is being recorded.

Learn More | Meeting options | Legal

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit http://www.globalservices.bt.com
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The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return
e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications
and for other lawful purposes.

This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning service.

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit http://www.globalservices.bt.com
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